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**CCA OFFICIAL DOLCUMENT...**

Kimberley Pena

From: Sally Simmons

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 4.23 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Laura King; Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Dkt. 060499

I'm here -- helieve Sallie Hallmark is out. The answer to your question is all ILECs except Frontier.

---Qriginal Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, Rugust 03, 2006 4:20 PM
To: Jeff Bates; Laura Kiny

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: Dkt. 060499

Importance: High

I'm looking for clarification on which are the apprepriate ILECS that should he added to the Parties of Record. If
possihle, we need a response hy tomorrow morning in order to add these entities to the mailing list for the
Agenta mail out.

1 have heen informed that Sally will not be in the office until next week. Could one of you help me out?
Thanking you in advance for your heip in this matter.
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Florida Cable Telecommunications Association

Steve Wilkerson, President

VIA FACSIMILE
August 7, 2006
5
o = iy
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director = S g%
Division of the Commission Clerk Q% c‘o =
and Administrative Services % g N
Florida Public Service Commission = &
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. % o T
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 * A
w _—
e -

RE: FPSC Docket No. 060499

Dear Ms. Bayo:

1 am writing to request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be
placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced docker. Please

send all mailings to the following;:

Michael A. Gross

Vice President, Regulatory Atfairs & Regulatory Counsel
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

850/681-1990 Tel.

850/681-9676 Fax

E-Mail Address: mgross@fcra.com.

Thank you for your assistance in this marnter. Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely, .

Michacl A. Gross
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs

& Regularory Counsel \o¥
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Kay Flynn OLbY9 9

From: Donna Jones

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 3:59 PM

To: Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Empioyees

Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 8/15/06

Y A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 8/11/08, and is now available on the PSC web

site:

hitp:/iwww . psc.state. fl.us’/home/news/index.aspx?id=147

/11/2006
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State of Florida |
JPahlic Serfrice
ommission
NEWS RELEASE

8/11/2006 Contact: 850-413-6482

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 8/15/06

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by the
Commission at the August 15, 2006, Agenda Conference:

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060415-GU - PETITION FOR MODIFICATION OF ENERGY
CONSERVATION PLAN OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES, INC.,, REGARDING FULL
HOUSE RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM, RESIDENTIAL APPLIANCE
REPLACEMENT PROGRAM AND RESIDENTIAL APPLIANCE RETENTION PROGRAM.
The Commission will consider a staff recommendation addressing proposed changes to three
of Florida Public Utilities, Inc.’s energy conservation programs.

ITEM 10: DOCKET NO. 060499-TL —~ IMPLEMENTATION FOR STATUTORY OPTION FOR
PRICE REGULATED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES TO
PUBLISH RATES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS FOR NONBASIC SERVICES PURSUANT
TO SECTION 364.051(5)(a), F.S. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation
addressing whether to establish guidelines for both web-based and paper publication of
rates, terms, and conditions for nonbasic services.

ITEM 13: DOCKET NO. 060362-El - PETITION TO RECOVER NATURAL GAS STORAGE
PROJECT COSTS THROUGH FUEL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE BY FLORIDA POWER
& LIGHT COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation regarding
Florida Power and Light's request to recover costs associated with its participation in the
subsurface natural gas storage facility, MoBay Gas Storage Hub, located in Mobile County,
Alabama, through the fuel cost recovery clause.

ITEM 15: DOCKET NO. 060408-Ei — PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO
DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. The
Commission will consider a staff recommendation concerning Florida Power and Light's
request for approval of two new and seven revised Demand-Side Management (DSM)
programs .

ITEM 16: DOCKET NO. 060387-EQ — REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH
A QUALIFYING FACILITY FOR PURCHASE OF FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY
BETWEEN FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION D/B/A PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA,
INC. AND FLORIDA BIOMASS ENERGY GROUP, L.L.C. The Commission will consider a
Progress Energy Florida request for approval of a negotiated qualifying facility contract for
116 MWs of capacity and energy from Florida Biomass' proposed “"e-grass" project, to grow,
gasify, and burn in a combustion turbine the biomass from e-grass grown on site.
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